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Samadhan Lad <netadmin@zealeducation.com>

Upgrade Commercials
Samadhan Lad <samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com> Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 2:24 PM
To: Manisha Kittur <Manisha.Kittur@tatatel.co.in>
Cc: "netadmin@zealeducation.com" <netadmin@zealeducation.com>, "executive.director@zealeducation.com" <executive.director@zealeducation.com>

Thanks for the update. 

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 11:13 AM Manisha Kittur <Manisha.Kittur@tatatel.co.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Process has been ini�ated, will have the ac�vity completed within the shared ETA.

 

Solicit your extended co-opera�on.

 

 

From: Samadhan Lad [mailto:samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Manisha Kittur
Cc: netadmin@zealeducation.com; executive.director@zealeducation.com
Subject: Re: Upgrade Commercials

 

No u[ppdate about 500MBPS link upgradation 

 

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 6:24 PM Samadhan Lad <samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com> wrote:

Dear Mam,

Please go ahead with the proposal of 13.5L + GST for upgradation to 500mbs 1:1 Internet lease line

 

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 5:08 PM Manisha Kittur <Manisha.Kittur@tatatel.co.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Pls give confirma�on on this mail.

 

From: Manisha Kittur 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:33 PM
To: executive.director@zealeducation.com
Cc: netadmin@zealeducation.com; Samadhan Lad
Subject: RE: Upgrade Commercials
Importance: High

 

Dear Sir,

 

As discussed with Samadhan Sir, Kindly find the below commercials for upgrade with Rate Revision.

 

Circuit ID Current Bandwidth Current ARC Proposed Bandwidth Proposed ARC Lock In

00020-05786359 250 Mbps 1550000 500 Mbps 1350000 12 Months lock in effec�ve from the date of Upgrade

 

Please confirm the Down�me Window from the below
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 Kindly give your go ahead to process this further as tenta�ve ETA will be 6 weeks from the day confirma�on is received.

 

 

 

 

From: Samadhan Lad [mailto:samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Manisha Kittur
Cc: netadmin@zealeducation.com
Subject: Re: Upgrade Commercials

 

Respected Mam,

 

Thank you for your proposal. but currently i m on Vacation . 4th Feb im Reporting to College then i'll Discussed with our Director and Share PO with  same.

 

Thanking You 

 

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 1:01 PM Manisha Kittur <Manisha.Kittur@tatatel.co.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

As confirmed from the commercials team, we can give the below commercials for upgrade of 500 Mbps

 

13.50 lacs ARC with 12 months lock in, kindly give your confirmation so can share the proposal.

 

 

Regards,

 

Manisha Kittur
Partner Account Manger – Retentions

Tata Tele Business Services
T: (91), M: (91) 9028099701, F: (91) , Email ID: Manisha.Kittur@tatatel.co.in
Tata Teleservices Limited | Al-Aqmar Building, 5, Ganeshkhind Road, Near Sancheti Hospital, Shivaji Nagar, Pune-411005

 

 

 

 

From: Manisha Kittur 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 6:26 PM
To: executive.director@zealeducation.com
Cc: netadmin@zealeducation.com; samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com
Subject: RE: Upgrade Commercials
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Dear Pradip Sir,

 

Greetings from Tata Teleservices!!

 

With respect to out meeting held in your college, have taken it up internally for upgrade with rate revision, in order to match the same commercials team
needs the proposal received from other ISP. Hence request you to please share the proposal so can match the same and share the revised commercials

 

Assuring you best of our services!!

 

 

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
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:58 PM
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
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:30 PM
To: samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com
Cc: netadmin@zealeducation.com
Subject: Upgrade Commercials

 

Dear Sir,

 

As discussed over the call, currently your using 250 Mbps @ 1550000, we would like to offer upgrade to 500 Mbps on same commercials. Hence will meet
you on 2nd Jan regarding the same.

 

 

Regards,

 

Manisha Kittur

Partner Account Manager -  Retentions

Tata Tele Business Services

M: (91) 9028099701 , Email ID: Manisha.kittur@tatatel.co.in

Al-Aqmar Building, 5- Ganeshkhind Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune-411005, India

 

 

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of Tata Teleservices which may be viewed at https://www.tatateleservices.com/en-in/edisclaimer

 

 

--

With Regards,
Samadhan P.Lad

   

                                          

IT & System Administrator
Mo.7972887784 / 8308361341

Mail-samadhan.lad@zealeducation.com

        sysadmin@zealeducation.com
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        www.zealeducation.com

Reduce, Reuse and Recycle. Go GREEN and please consider our environment before printing this email.

 

Reduce, Reuse and Recycle. Go GREEN and please consider our environment before printing this email.

********************** Disclaimer ***********************

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended Recipient, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete
the original  message. Further, you are not to copy, disclose, or distribution of this E-mail or its contents to any other person and any such actions are unlawful. This e-mail may contain viruses. Zeal
Education Society has taken every reasonable

precaution to minimize this risk, but is not liable for any Damage you may sustain as a result of any virus in this e-mail. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail or attachment.
Zeal Education Society reserves the right to monitor and review the content of all messages sent to or from this e-mail address. Messages sent to or from this e-mail address may be stored on the Zeal
Education Society e-mail system.

 *********-ZEAL EDUCATION SOCIETY-********

-End of Disclaimer-

 

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

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended Recipient, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete the
original  message. Further, you are not to copy, disclose, or distribution of this E-mail or its contents to any other person and any such actions are unlawful. This e-mail may contain viruses. Zeal Education
Society has taken every reasonable

precaution to minimize this risk, but is not liable for any Damage you may sustain as a result of any virus in this e-mail. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail or attachment. Zeal
Education Society reserves the right to monitor and review the content of all messages sent to or from this e-mail address. Messages sent to or from this e-mail address may be stored on the Zeal Education
Society e-mail system.

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
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